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UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: October 18, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Approved Proposed Revisions to the Certificated Management Salary Schedule

PRESENTED BY:  Michael Shepherd, Executive Director of Human Resources

ACTION REQUESTED

Approved Proposed Revisions to the Certificated Management Salary Schedule

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Certificated Salary Schedule has been revised as follows:

o Certificated Management: Title Change only for Range 04 Chief Technology Officer formerly
Director of Technology and Information Services

e Certificated Management Title and Range Change of Coordinator of Curriculum and Assessment
Range 06 to Director of Educational Services Range 04

RESOURCES REQUIRED:

General Fund

PREPARED BY:

Cindi Friedli, Confidential Administrative Assistant for Mike Shepherd, Executive Director of Human
Resources, Angie Morales-White, Director of Fiscal Services and Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent
Chief Business Officer

Attachment: Revised Salary Schedule



